

~~At~~ ~~the~~ ~~present~~ ~~time~~ Together with ~~several~~ ^{various} ~~other~~ ^{articles} ~~in~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{issue} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{May 14th}, 1893, by there are
readings of this article which have not
received such notice and which are
not known in the heart of the Nation it
will be much to them immediately or
recipients of their reports.

[illegible]

~~There~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~no~~ ~~other~~ ~~business~~, ~~except~~
business and a few letters. We will
no longer meet practically with the presence of
the few meeting. What have been held and
no present, undoubtedly by the same means
shown. (X)

~~We~~ ~~asked~~ ~~Mr~~ ~~Boyer~~ ~~to~~ ~~write~~ ~~a~~ ~~few~~ ~~words~~ ~~for~~
~~the~~ ~~next~~ ~~issue~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Journal~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Association~~ ~~about~~ ~~the~~ ~~status~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Association~~. ~~This~~ ~~is~~ ~~what~~ ~~is~~ ~~now~~;
~~is~~ ~~all~~ ~~things~~ ~~are~~ ~~complete~~. ~~The~~
~~no~~ ~~more~~ ~~of~~ ~~business~~, ~~as~~ ~~is~~ ~~often~~ ~~the~~ ~~case~~
of the Review the status is decreasing we
do not know what kind of practice we shall use
practice that we have shown the right
that we are now going in the paper
Review. There is much more to be
done, higher principle to be achieved, the
present looks to be accomplished.

We can take only one step are two
We now have a book of the
our next step is to have a Review Room,
our own Review Room! Our own meeting,
place. Our own meeting place where if anyone has any change made in
this will be made provided by the Association
to our Association first social, We hope we
will all at least report again in this direction
the future the next will stand thereon?)

as occasion may require for those that cannot attend at night,
the also at day.

~~7. to be~~ Mary had told me that one of the reasons for the program
 should be effectiveness of work the
 (6)

[illegible]

~~Let the committee ³ ~~take~~ the ~~report~~
and take out of them everything they
desire, and add nothing. Temp. to 43.5 N. 10.5~~

10

I haven't reported have been received,
 our firm ^{will} ~~is~~ ^{be} ~~in the~~ ^{in the} ~~light of~~ ^{light of} ~~now~~
 that a Convention and Convention Calendars be
 constructed by Arnold & Freedson. ~~The~~ ^{The}
 need for such a calendar seems ~~very~~ ^{very} ~~and~~
 the ~~that~~ ~~they~~ ~~don't~~ ~~know~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~need~~
 action ~~is~~ ~~perhaps~~ ~~the~~ ~~proper~~ ~~place~~
 for such a lecture. ~~It~~ ^{It} ~~is~~
~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~done~~ ~~by~~ ~~the~~ ~~firm~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~present~~

~~At the 20th Annual Conference of the
School of Education, University of Chicago,
the following were present:~~

[illegible]

~~Asst. Secy. of War~~ Also all ~~other~~ ⁽¹⁾
~~the~~ question should hear the name and
actions of the government, in the cases that
consequently will or the judicial may be
necessary.
United Movement effort ~~not~~ ^{rather than}

[illegible][illegible]

22

[illegible]

(B) requires no real ~~change~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~present~~
 known ~~a~~ feeling toward John M. Brown's
 could an investigation occur ~~for~~ in the time
 before hand.

~~But~~ We asked Mr. Deak to tell us
~~all~~ in a few words how he felt about the Revue
of the School. And so without the words

This is a good opportunity to
mention the spring facts concerning
our school before a holiday and
express our concern of the ~~the~~ services
of the school.

[illegible]

on the answer of the Attorneys may appear. (3)
agreed to back soon on these matters. There
during July and August. Already arrangements
for large attendance ~~at the Court~~ in the Fall.
One being made say the friends did not say
is sufficient to ~~replicate~~ ^{create} results in the present.

[illegible]

who delivered ~~was~~ in most delightful (8)
manners "the Moral History of Slavery," and
Mr. James S. Battisfield, Editor of the American
City, who ~~delivered~~ gave a most
abliminating and instructive lecture on "Tax
Reform and Slavery." Mr. Seeger was invited
to his concluding talk at our meeting and
the audience of protection, spoke on "Humanitary
Taxation" and "Can the Congressmen be Saved?"

The ~~concluding~~ last meeting of the
Lectures at the Poplar Temple, as well as the
first ~~two~~ ^{three} lectures meeting at the new Brown
Parade, were conducted by the lecturers
themselves, there being ^{several} ~~no~~ lectures excepting
that Mr. Seeger made ~~the~~ concluding talk
after the students had their day. As
was a most warm and delightful arrangement
and the persons who are full of enthusiasm
the American Reformers are cheered by the
activity of the spontaneous movement.

If the reform can be continued
there is no doubt of the successful outcome
of Mr. Seeger's lecture. ~~At that point~~
~~of the meeting~~ ~~the speaker~~ ~~announced~~ ~~that~~ ~~the~~
of the meeting the speaker announced that the
the necessity of the people to have their

~~The~~ our Spencer. But for
 the Ashore to continue and develop, it
 must have a head office; it also,
 a class room fit for the Shore of
 with an atmosphere of philosophy; Economic
teaching, a library, of scientific Economic
Education and a practical room; a three
hundred classes and four hundred can be induced
to visit the Museum of the University
of the Shore and high school at the Shore; a few
that will be always open to those who will
enlightenment, and from within comparing the
education can be conducted every where.

Of the Shore Shore Shore Shore Shore
that of the Shore Shore Shore Shore
providing who has not yet been made
providing, but the Shore's Shore Shore
the Shore Shore Shore Shore Shore
of the Shore Shore, and the Shore Shore
who Shore that will be for the Shore Shore
our Shore, since that Shore
and from Shore the Shore Shore
the Shore Shore. Our Shore
Shore and Shore Shore Shore
We are Shore Shore Shore Shore
the Shore Shore Shore Shore
the Shore Shore Shore Shore

of Henry George.

Full page; are a few receipts from
others received since our first notice.

Hamilton, Ontario! Now I am in the East & shall
over in the month or some time.

Wm B Stearns: May God grant that the above
be one of your returns

Dr. Thompson: It would go to me, and
with such a man as Cochrane Rogers
at its head it seems probable to get
some economic results with little loss
— and perhaps even reach the economic
satisfactorily in this process.

J. P. Richards: I am surprised that this
achieve no being started. I have
felt for some time that when
economics is taught as a science,
forward as all other branches of
science, wholly (necessity) upon
mathematics ~~is~~ (most certainly) less
its progress will be, if not stopped
immediately, irretrievable — however.
I can find it from my name in
the above facts.

John Paul, & ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~name~~.
London: — Along with Henry Murray, I am sure
I shall work without the delay of your
proposed Henry George School of

desire science and truth and work
to reach you all likewise. ②

Wm Lloyd Garrison:

~~My letter~~

What a great deal I am sure I
wishes to send it. Hope it
appears from time to time.

Wm Lloyd Garrison: It is a most desirable
and promising move well started
and I would be glad to have my
name added to the Committee.

R. C. Thompson: I realize more than ever
the necessity of creating the public
in the North to receive the
by Henry George. I must the
believe every success.

Wm Lloyd Garrison: ~~My letter~~

Though well-tried when I mean to
the meeting which I attended of the
Henry George League, I must let tell
you what a very good presentation I
feel Mr. Bell made of the most question
of the tariff, and how much I approve
of the attitude of the young people
there. Their questions showed that
they were alive to the subject and
keenly interested.

Wm Lloyd Garrison: Glad to know that the
Henry George League of Boston is
has been established and sends you
every success.

Morris Van Vleet: Let me say again that
 upon taking on this work, I brought
 to me a first & earnest express, from
 along the diagnosis that no one in the
 movement was competent to take up these
 our philosophy from its philosophical
 and economical foundations as they are
 with even tolerance and patience upon
 Morris Southwicks! I engaged meeting with
 upon interesting group last week, and
 do not to expend any approximation of the
 price the estimate work you are doing

W. F. Looman: The volume of Science because
 is going to be more help to advance the
 Henry George idea than anything else. I have
 proposed, for at no the young persons that
 will can and must extract if we want
 overcome the old representation of things
 topological in politics

Lee Francis Kephau: I was certain, that it was
 upon announcement of the formation of the
 Henry George Society by Francis because for
 reading the doctrine of our friends
 Henry George. I have said you know
 something that the same men was so far out
 as much to proclaim the truth when the
 advocates were these things even so much
 need answers they best suits.

Spencer Mr. Phillips: I am glad to know that
the Boston has a man of such character
and ideas at its head. It must succeed
and accomplish its mission, and what
I am able to do to promote it, until you
are its director, I am going to do gladly.

Joseph D. Chamberlain: Well, we can without
worry people in the Philosophy? Henry
George, in his sufficient condition
"teaching" ourselves we will do well
quit the struggle to put the mental
matter of land into the common ownership
instead of the long.

Mr. J. Geo. Cohen: The theory Henry Cohen is
to the satisfaction in having no clear-
thinking and quick-thinking a reaction
as Mr. George.

By John Fuller: You have certainly put the
nail on the head in establishing a relation
for George. I wish that been done
thirty years ago one would avoid the work
harder amount. It has proved
nearly fatal, the failure to stipulations
instead of to young people in a nation.

Adeline Sprague: I do not know my author
and opposition of your work and the new theory of
social science. You will go on with the
young men is the way, and the present nation is